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Cc: Zane Kurtz; Bernard.Bockisch@ghd.com; cctofiling@craworld.com
Subject: RE: 088210-38 (1RP-2822) Presidente BPD State Com. #1H Assessment Summary Report ~COR-088210-38~
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Good Afternoon,
 
NMSLO agrees with NMOCD on work plan approval.
 
Thank you,
 
 
Amber Groves
Remediation Specialist
Field Operations Division
(575)392-3697
(575)263-3209 cell
New Mexico State Land Office
2827 N. Dal Paso Suite 117
Hobbs, NM  88240
………………………………
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE - This e-mail transmission, including all documents, files, or previous e-mail
messages attached hereto, may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.  If you are not
the intended recipient, or a person responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby
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delete the original transmission and its attachments without reading or saving in any manner.  Thank you.
 
 
 

From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD [mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Friday, December 22, 2017 1:17 PM
To: Alan.Brandon@ghd.com; Groves, Amber <agroves@slo.state.nm.us>
Cc: Zane Kurtz <Zane_Kurtz@eogresources.com>; Bernard.Bockisch@ghd.com;
cctofiling@craworld.com
Subject: RE: 088210-38 (1RP-2822) Presidente BPD State Com. #1H Assessment Summary Report
~COR-088210-38~
 
Mr. Brandon:
 
NMOCD will consider delineation complete for 1RP-2822 and approves of the proposed remediation
plan. In the remediation report, on an appropriately scaled map, please demarcate confirmation
sidewall sample locations with GPS coordinates. Sample locations should be no greater than 50 ft.
apart.
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Like approval from NMSLO is required.
 
Thanks,
 
Olivia Yu
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD, District I
Olivia.yu@state.nm.us
575-393-6161 x113
 
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water,
human health or the environment.  In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of
responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.
 
 
 

From: Alan.Brandon@ghd.com [mailto:Alan.Brandon@ghd.com] 
Sent: Friday, December 1, 2017 7:42 AM
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; agroves@slo.state.nm.us
Cc: Zane Kurtz <Zane_Kurtz@eogresources.com>; Bernard.Bockisch@ghd.com;
cctofiling@craworld.com
Subject: RE: 088210-38 (1RP-2822) Presidente BPD State Com. #1H Assessment Summary Report
~COR-088210-38~
 
Olivia,
 
The chloride concentration in TP-5 was 670 mg/kg which is slightly over the NMOCD guideline of 600
mg/kg.  The analytical data collected from TP-4 and TP-6 show that this is a localized occurrence. 
Also, given that the depth to groundwater is reported at 350 feet below ground surface, there is
little to no chance of an impact to groundwater occurring.  
 
Please contact us if you have any other questions or need additional information.
 
Thanks
 

From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD [mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2017 4:19 PM
To: Alan Brandon <Alan.Brandon@ghd.com>; agroves@slo.state.nm.us
Cc: Zane Kurtz <Zane_Kurtz@eogresources.com>; Bernard Bockisch <Bernard.Bockisch@ghd.com>;
cctofiling@craworld.com
Subject: RE: 088210-38 (1RP-2822) Presidente BPD State Com. #1H Assessment Summary Report
~COR-088210-38~
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Mr. Brandon:
 
Please address this concern regarding the delineation report for 1RP-2822: TP-5 exceeded 600
mg/kg chlorides. What is the rationale for not completing vertical delineation to obtain a
confirmatory depth of chlorides <= 600 mg/kg?
 
Thanks,
Olivia
 

From: Alan.Brandon@ghd.com [mailto:Alan.Brandon@ghd.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2017 9:39 AM
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; agroves@slo.state.nm.us
Cc: Zane Kurtz <Zane_Kurtz@eogresources.com>; Bernard.Bockisch@ghd.com;
cctofiling@craworld.com
Subject: 088210-38 (1RP-2822) Presidente BPD State Com. #1H Assessment Summary Report ~COR-
088210-38~
 
Olivia and Amber,
 
On behalf of EOG Resources, GHD is submitting the attached Assessment Summary Report for the
Presidente BPD State Com. #1H site (1RP-2822) for your review.  If you have any questions, please
contact either Bernard Bockisch or myself.
 
Thank you
_____________________
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email, including any attachments, is confidential and may be
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient please notify the sender immediately, and please
delete it; you should not copy it or use it for any purpose or disclose its contents to any other
person. GHD and its affiliates reserve the right to monitor and modify all email communications
through their networks.
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